Olen F. Featherstone

OIL PRODUCER
ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING

ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

February 26, 196k

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: Mr. M. L. Armstrong

Re: Submittal of Form C-110, Featherstone No. 1
Trust K-27, Sec. 27, T16S, R31E, Eddy County

Gentlemen:

In accordance with our telephone conversation of
this date, enclosed are the recuired Forms C-110G. Reguest
Yor 0il Allowable, Form C-10L4, relative to the above well
was submitted on February 5, 196k,

This well was completed on January 9, 1964, however,
the well has not been on production due to lack of storage
and oil transporter. Having already lost January allovw-
able, we are anxious to produce the allowable for February
and have negotiated with McWood Corporation to transport
0il. We now have approximately 500 bbls of o0il in storage
in two (2) 250 Bbl tanks.

If the attached are approved, Mr. R.L. McPherson of
the McWood Corporation in Midland, Texas, has requested
that you call him collect at MUtual 2-3749 and so advise.
He is desirous of transporting the oil now in storage during
the afternoon of Thursday, February 2Tth.

Thank you very kindly for your attention and assistance,

Very truly yours,

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE
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